

Einar Bratteng – Lawyer/Partner

Telephone:+47 482 91 788Email:einar@berngaard.noLanguages:Norwegian and English



SKILLS

Einar Bratteng is one of Norway's foremost experts on environmental and waste law. Einar is the author behind the book «Avfallsrett» («Waste law»), published by Universitetsforlaget and the law commentary for the Pollution Control Act. He is also the subject specialist for environmental and waste law at the vocational college and is currently working on a doctoral thesis in environmental law at the University of Oslo, in close cooperation with key players in the waste management business.

Einar also has extensive experience with insurance law on all levels, including claims settlement, drafting insurance terms, insurance sales etc. Prior to joining Berngaard, Einar was part of the banking and insurance group at the Central Tax Office for Large Enterprises, where he worked with tax and regulatory issues related to banking, insurance and finance, including alternative investment funds.

WORK EXPERIENCE		
2021 –	Advokatfirmaet Berngaard, Lawyer/partner	
2020	Finansdepartementet, skattelovavdelingen, Senior tax lawyer	
2011 – 2021	Sentralskattekontoret for storbedrifter, bank og forsikring, Senior tax lawyer	
2011	KLP, konsernjuridisk avdeling, Lawyer	
2006 – 2011	Advokatfirmaet Kogstad Lunde & Co, Lawyer	
2004 – 2006	Klima- og Miljøverndepartementet, Executive	

EDUCATION

2021 -	PhD candidate environmental law, University of Oslo
2004	Special subjects, University of Oslo
2002	Economic subjects, Oslo University College
1998 – 2003	Cand. Jur, University of Oslo

PUBLICATIONS

2021	Legal comments to the Pollution Control Act, Karnov og lovdata
2020	"Avfallsrett", Universitetsforlaget, ISBN: 9788215034348

2018	"Beskatning av liv- og pensjonsforetak", Revisjon og regnskap
2007 -	Various articles within waste law
2007	«Regress i eierskifteforskring», Norsk Forsikringsjuridisk Forening